リンド

Assembly

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MINUTES OF THE MEETING JANUARY 27, 1971

56 ASSEMBLY SESSION

PRESENT: SMITH. GETTO, FRAZZINI, RONZONE, BRANCH, BRYAN, DINI,

HAWKINS

NOT PRESENT: LAURI (EXCUSED)

GUESTS: CURT BLYTH, NEVADA MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION

MRS. RUTH CUTTIN AND MRS. JEAN FORD OF THE LEAGUE OF

WOMEN VOTERS

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Smith.

The new members of the committee were welcomed and Chairman Smith stated that all who wished to be heard by the committee would have a chance to do so.

Rules for the committee were discussed and the <u>attached</u> rules were adopted.

Chairman Smith stated that AB 49 referred to this committee was exactly the same as AB 63 referred to the Commerce Committee, with the exception of line 21, Section 2, and suggested that no action be considered on this measure until the Commerce Committee acted upon AB 63.

Chairman Smith thanked Assemblymen Lingenfelter and Getto for acting as chairman during the past week.

Assemblyman Branch asked that he not be listed as absent at the January 26, 1971, meeting as he was unable to attend the meeting because of committee business.

Chairman Smith ordered that the minutes be corrected to show that Assemblyman Branch was excused from the meeting.

Chairman Smith appointed the following sub-committies:

Water: Ronzone, Dini, Getto Legal: Bryan, Dini, Frazzini

Public Employees: Lauri, Hawkins, Ronzone Local Government: Frazzini, Bryan, Lauri

The Chairman explained that due to the large number of bills that will come before the committee the sub-committees would study and consider the bills which were assigned to them and report to the full committee their findings before any action is taken on a bill.

H19

Assembly

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MINUTES OF THE MEETING JANUARY 27, 1971 PAGE 2

Mr. Curt Blyth was introduced to the committee, explaining that as Executive Secretary of the Nevada Municipal Association, he would attend most of the meetings and that he would try and keep the members of his Association advised of pending legislation which would affect them.

Chairman Smith introduced the guests from the League of Women Voters and expressed the committee's feelings that they would be welcome at all meetings.

The meeting was adjourned.

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

COMMITTEE RULES - 56 SESSION

- 1. Five members constitute a quorum of the committee.
- 2. Motions will be moved, seconded and passed by a simple majority of those present, except that definite action ("Do Pass" or "Hold") on a bill will require a majority of the entire committee.
- 3. In order to reconsider previous actions taken, an affirmative vote of 6 members of the committee will be required.
- 4. Mason's Manual will be followed as to parliamentary procedure.
- 5. Any member of the committee may request an item on the agenda by contacting the chairman a day ahead of time.
- 6. Committee bill introduction will be by affirmative vote of 6 members present. Committee introduction does not imply in any way a commitment on the part of any committee member to support the bill.

Adopted January 27, 1971